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D-MAX Engineering, Inc.   
Consultants in Water & Environmental Sciences 

7220 Trade Street   Suite 119  San Diego, CA  92121  (858) 586-6600  Fax (858) 586-6644 

Memo	
 

Date: May 15, 2015 

To: Malik Tamimi, Gary Harper,  

Cc: Tad Nakatani, John Quenzer 

From: Brian Nemerow 

Subject: May 15, 2015 Sampling at Valencia Construction Site 
 

D-MAX collected samples of runoff from the Valencia construction site.  
Runoff was observed discharging from the construction site only at the Akins Avenue 
entrance/exit sampling location (site Valencia_Akins, Figure 1 and Photo 1).  Because gravel 
bag check dams were positioned along Akins Avenue from the site discharge point down to the 
nearest storm drain inlet, a sample was also taken downstream of the last set of gravel bags, 
just before the water entered the inlet (site Akins_Inlet, Figure 1 and Photo 2). 

Each sample was collected and analyzed for turbidity and pH using a calibrated field meter.  
The Valencia_Akins site had a turbidity value that exceeded the numeric action level of 250 
NTU.  Unprotected loose sediment observed along the site perimeter near the Akins entrance 
likely contributed to the high turbidity levels.  Photo 3a shows the project area near the Akins 
inlet during the rain event on 5/15/2015.  Photo 3b is a close-up photo of the same area two 
days earlier.  It appears that the loose sediment observed on 5/13/2015 was not sufficiently 
cleaned up or protected prior to the rain event.   

The sample collected at the Akins_Inlet site downstream of the Akins entrance had a turbidity 
value below the numeric action level.  This decrease in turbidity between the Valencia_Akins 
and Akins_Inlet locations may be due to a combination of sediment settling out at the gravel bag 
check dams and the runoff from Akins Avenue comingling with the site runoff.  Results are 
summarized in the table below, and photos of the samples in clear containers are presented as 
photos 4 and 5. 

Following sampling, the construction site foreman was informed of the high turbidity 
measurement, and he stated he was working toward remediating the issue. 

 

Table 1. Sampling Results 

Site 
Sample 

Date 
Sample 

Time 
Turbidity 

(NTU) pH 
Valencia_Akins 5/15/2015 07:20 308 8.35 

Akins_Inlet 5/15/2015 07:40 95 8.23 
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Figure 1. Sampling Locations 

 

 
Photo 1. Site Valencia_Akins 

 

Valencia_Akins 

Akins_Inlet 
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